
 

Memo 10 January 2018 
 

To: Alison Stilwell – Principal Planner, Planning - North/West  

From: Sophia Hannon – Planning Technician 
 

 
Subject: CIV-2016-404-2299 – Federated Farmers of NZ Inc 

 
Please sign below once you have checked the following updates and have confirmed that all 
should be updated within the Auckland Unitary Plan Operative in part 
 

Modification Description Text / GIS affected 

CIV2299 Amend ONL map due to 

judgement for CIV-2016-

404-2299 – Federated 

Farmers of NZ Inc  

 The Court directed that the council must amend the ONL 

mapping for ONLs 78 and 85 as determined by the 

Environment Court in Man O’War Station Ltd v Auckland 

Council and as annexed to the HC decision. 

 

 
Text changes prepared by: 
 
 

Mapping changes prepared by: 
 
 

Sophia Hannon - Planning Technician, 
Auckland-wide 
 

 

Signature: 

 

Signature: 
 
 
 

Signed off by: Alison Stilwell – Principal 
Planner, Planning - North/West 

Signed off by: Alison Stilwell – Principal 
Planner, Planning - North/West 

Signature: 
 
 
 

Signature: 
 

  


